

1 Amend the Appropriations Committee Report, dated May 9, 2022, page  
2 4, line 11, strike "fund. ." and substitute "fund.

3 **SECTION 9.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-48.5-317, **amend**  
4 **as amended by House Bill 22-1409** (7) introductory portion as follows:

5 **24-48.5-317. Community revitalization grants - fund -**  
6 **reporting - definitions - compliance with federal requirements -**  
7 **legislative declaration - repeal.** (7) On June 16, 2021, or as soon as  
8 practicable thereafter, the state treasurer shall transfer sixty-five million  
9 dollars from the general fund to the fund. On July 1, 2022, the state  
10 treasurer shall transfer ~~twenty~~ TO THE FUND TWENTY-FOUR million FOUR  
11 HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND FORTY-TWO dollars from the  
12 economic recovery and relief cash fund created in section 24-75-228  
13 (2)(a) ~~to the fund~~ THAT ORIGINATE FROM THE GENERAL FUND AND  
14 FOURTEEN MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS FROM THE  
15 AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND HOME OWNERSHIP CASH FUND CREATED IN  
16 SECTION 25-75-229 (3)(a) THAT ORIGINATE FROM THE GENERAL FUND. The  
17 division shall use the money transferred pursuant to this subsection (7)  
18 only for:

19 **SECTION 10.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 22-96-104, **amend**  
20 **as added by Senate Bill 22-147** (5.3)(a) as follows:

21 **22-96-104. Behavioral health care professional matching grant**  
22 **program - application - criteria - grant awards.** (5.3) (a) For the  
23 2022-23 budget year, the general assembly shall appropriate five million  
24 dollars from the behavioral and mental health cash fund created pursuant  
25 to section 24-75-230 to the department to fund the program for the benefit  
26 of increasing the presence of school health professionals in schools to  
27 respond to the COVID-19 pandemic and its negative public health  
28 impacts. The department or the grantees awarded money ~~shall~~ MUST  
29 spend or obligate ~~any~~ THIS money by ~~December 31, 2024~~. Any money  
30 ~~obligated by December 31, 2024, must be expended by December 31,~~  
31 ~~2026~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

32 **SECTION 11.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 23-20-144, **amend**  
33 **as added by Senate Bill 22-147** (4) as follows:

34 **23-20-144. Colorado pediatric psychiatry consultation and**  
35 **access program (CoPPCAP) - created.** (4) For the 2022-23 state fiscal  
36 year, the general assembly shall appropriate four million six hundred  
37 thousand dollars from the behavioral and mental health cash fund created  
38 pursuant to section 24-75-230 to the board of regents of the university of  
39 Colorado to fund CoPPCAP to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic and  
40 its negative public health impacts. CoPPCAP ~~shall~~ MUST spend or

1 obligate ~~any~~ THIS money by December 31, 2024. Any money obligated by  
2 December 31, 2024, must be expended by December 31, 2026 IN  
3 ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

4 **SECTION 12.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-32-132, **amend**  
5 **as added by House Bill 22-1356** (7)(c) as follows:

6 **24-32-132. Small community-based nonprofit infrastructure**  
7 **grant program - creation - legislative declaration - definitions -**  
8 **repeal.** (7) **Grant applications and awards.** (c) Subject to available  
9 appropriations, the regional access partner ~~shall~~ MUST award grants for  
10 the purposes specified in this section ~~on or before December 30, 2024~~ IN  
11 ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

12 **SECTION 13.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-32-726, **amend**  
13 **as added by House Bill 22-1378** (8)(d) as follows:

14 **24-32-726. Denver-metropolitan regional navigation campus**  
15 **grant - regional navigation campus cash fund - creation - definitions.**  
16 (8) (d) The grant recipient ~~shall~~ MUST expend or obligate any money  
17 received pursuant to this section ~~no later than December 30, 2024~~. Any  
18 money ~~the grant recipient obligates~~ must be expended no later than  
19 December 30, 2026 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

20 **SECTION 14.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-20.5-503,  
21 **amend as added by Senate Bill 22-147** (2)(c)(I) as follows:

22 **25-20.5-503. School-based health center grant program -**  
23 **creation - funding - grants.** (2) (c) (I) For the 2022-23 budget year, the  
24 general assembly shall appropriate one million five hundred thousand  
25 dollars from the behavioral and mental health cash fund created pursuant  
26 to section 24-75-230 to the department to fund the grant program for the  
27 benefit of school-based health centers to respond to the COVID-19  
28 pandemic and its negative public health impacts. The department or the  
29 grantees awarded money ~~shall~~ MUST spend or obligate any money ~~prior~~  
30 to December 31, 2024. Any money ~~obligated by December 31, 2024~~,  
31 must be expended by December 31, 2026 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION  
32 24-75-226 (4)(d).

33 **SECTION 15.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25.5-5-332, **amend**  
34 **as added by House Bill 22-1302** (9) as follows:

35 **25.5-5-332. Primary care and behavioral health statewide**  
36 **integration grant program - creation - report - definition - repeal.**  
37 (9) A grant recipient ~~shall~~ MUST spend or obligate any money received  
38 pursuant to this section ~~no later than December 30, 2024~~. Any money ~~a~~  
39 ~~grant recipient obligates~~ must be expended no later than December 30,  
40 2026 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

41 **SECTION 16.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 26-2-709, **amend**  
42 **as added by House Bill 22-1259** (1)(b)(II)(B) as follows:

43 **26-2-709. Benefits - cash assistance - programs - rules - repeal.**

1       **(1) Standard of need - basic cash assistance grant.** (b) (II) (B) The  
2        money transferred pursuant to subsection (1)(b)(II)(A) of this section  
3        must be expended ~~no later than December 30, 2026~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
4        SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

5        **SECTION 17.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 26.5-3-803 **amend**  
6        **as amended by Senate Bill 22-213** (6) as follows:

7        **26.5-3-803. Emerging and expanding child care grant**  
8        **program - created - timeline and criteria - grant awards - funding -**  
9        **definitions - repeal.** (6) (b) Money spent pursuant to this subsection (6)  
10       must conform with the allowable purposes set forth in the federal  
11       "American Rescue Plan Act of 2021", Pub.L. 117-2, as amended. The  
12       department ~~shall~~ MUST either spend or obligate such appropriation ~~prior~~  
13       ~~to December 30, 2024, and expend the appropriation on or before~~  
14       ~~December 31, 2026~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

15       **SECTION 18.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 26.5-1-105, **amend**  
16       **as added by House Bill 22-1369** (4)(b) as follows:

17       **26.5-1-105. Children's mental health program - appropriation**  
18       **- legislative declaration - definitions - repeal.** (4) (b) Money spent  
19       pursuant to this subsection (4) must conform with the allowable purposes  
20       set forth in the federal "American Rescue Plan Act of 2021", Pub.L.  
21       117-2, as amended. The department ~~shall~~ MUST either spend or obligate  
22       such appropriation ~~prior to December 30, 2024, and expend the~~  
23       ~~appropriation on or before December 31, 2026~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
24       SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

25       **SECTION 19.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 27-60-303, **amend**  
26       **as added by House Bill 22-1281** (4)(a) as follows:

27       **27-60-303. Grant program application - criteria - contributing**  
28       **resources - award - rules.** (4) (a) A grant recipient ~~shall~~ MUST spend or  
29       obligate any grant money by ~~December 31, 2024. Any money obligated~~  
30       ~~by December 31, 2024, must be expended by December 31, 2026~~ IN  
31       ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).

32       **SECTION 20.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 27-60-403, **amend**  
33       **as added by Senate Bill 22-196** (5)(a) as follows:

34       **27-60-403. Grant program application - criteria - award -**  
35       **rules.** (5) (a) A grant recipient ~~shall~~ MUST spend or obligate any grant  
36       money by ~~December 31, 2024. Any money obligated by December 31,~~  
37       ~~2024, must be expended by December 31, 2026~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
38       SECTION 24-75-226 (4)(d).".

39       Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.".

40       Page 4, line 13, strike "11." and substitute "23.".

1      Page 4, line 25, strike "**12.**" and substitute "**24.**".

2      Page 4, line 29, strike "later."." and substitute "later;

3                (b) Section 9 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1409

4      becomes law, in which case section 9 takes effect upon the effective date

5      of this act or House Bill 22-1409, whichever is later;

6                (c) Sections 10, 11, and 14 of this act take effect only if Senate

7      Bill 22-147 becomes law, in which case sections 10, 11, and 14 take

8      effect upon the effective date of this act or Senate Bill 22-147, whichever

9      is later;

10               (d) Section 12 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1356

11      becomes law, in which case section 12 takes effect upon the effective date

12      of this act or House Bill 22-1356, whichever is later;

13               (e) Section 13 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1378

14      becomes law, in which case section 13 takes effect upon the effective date

15      of this act or House Bill 22-1378, whichever is later;

16               (f) Section 15 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1302

17      becomes law, in which case section 15 takes effect upon the effective date

18      of this act or House Bill 22-1302, whichever is later;

19               (g) Section 16 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1259

20      becomes law, in which case section 16 takes effect upon the effective date

21      of this act or House Bill 22-1259, whichever is later;

22               (h) Section 17 of this act takes effect only if Senate Bill 22-213

23      becomes law, in which case section 17 takes effect upon the effective date

24      of this act or Senate Bill 22-213, whichever is later;

25               (i) Section 18 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1369

26      becomes law, in which case section 18 takes effect upon the effective date

27      of this act or House Bill 22-1369, whichever is later;

28               (j) Section 19 of this act takes effect only if House Bill 22-1281

29      becomes law, in which case section 19 takes effect upon the effective date

30      of this act or House Bill 22-1281, whichever is later; and

31               (k) Section 20 of this act takes effect only if Senate Bill 22-196

32      becomes law, in which case section 20 takes effect upon the effective date

33      of this act or Senate Bill 22-196, whichever is later.".".

\*\*\* \*\*\* \*\*\* \*\*\* \*